Buck, Cathy  (ED17)

From: McTimoney, David (ED17)

Sent: September 19, 2011 4:24 PM

To: Jason, Stacey & Haylee

Ce: suzanne mcintyre; Rob Strickland; Buck, Cathy  (ED17)
Subject: Re: media request: contact number for Jason Pickard

Good Afternoon,
Here are answers to your questions:

1. Cathy can be reached by phone at 357-4112 or email at cathy.buck@gnb.ca. If youwanta copy of the parent letter
that has this information, please be sure to check the website as it is posted under the sustainability section.

2. The last two times the septic was pumped at Burton School were August 10, 2011 (2391 gallons) and May 4, 2010
(2369 gallons).

3. We have the records of capital improvement projects and corresponding costs completed in the last 10 years. At
Burton Elementary it was

e 2010, Gym Wall Upgrade @ $12 000

e 2004, Replace Control System @ S5 280

e 2003, Playground Upgrade @ $2 500

e 2002, Public Address Upgrade @ $2 996

o 2001, Fire Integrity-Stairwell Doors @ $24 127
e 2000, Washroom Upgrade @ $52 339

e 2000, Playground Upgrade @ $3 872

Iam surprised by your comments about no records being kept on the capital projects completed...when | looked at our
notes from this meeting | didn’t find reference to this question. If you go to the power point presentation on our
website under the sustainability section (slide 19) you will see this list that was discussed on that night.

4. The contact for this report is Deidre Green at the Department of Education and Early Childhood Development. Her
email is deidre.green@gnb.ca. This study was really done outside the scope of our school district.

Hopefully this helps.

David

On 18/09/11 8:17 PM, "Jason, Stacey & Haylee" <jaystace@nb.symnatico.ca> wrote:

Cavid:
Thanks for fwd me the below info WRT Tara at the Daily Gleaner.

+ 2m looking for some info WRT the Burton School and hoping you could help me out or point me in the right
£ otion;



To: David McTimoney <david.mctimoney@nbed.nb.ca>
Subject: media request: contact number for Jason Pickard

Hi David,

Just to follow up on our phone call — the Gleaner is planning to go to the meeting, but | wanted to make sure | had a
contact for Jason so we can ensure we have a chance to connect this meeting.

My information is as it appears below. Second number is my cell for when I'm out of the office.
Thanks again!

Tara Lynn Chislett

Reporter | Daily Gleaner

T: 1-506-452-6687 | C: 1-506-261-3583
Chislett.TaraLlynn@dailygleaner.com <Chislett.TaraLlynn @dailygleaner.com>

~~~~~~ End of Forwarded Message



Buck, Cathy (ED17)

Subisct: FW: media request: contact number for Jason Pickard

From: McTimoney, David (ED17)

Sent: September 20, 2011 8:51 AM

To: rob strickland

Cc: Buck, Cathy (ED17)

Subject: Re: media request: contact number for Jason Pickard

Good Morning,
We don’t have any records of the septic being pumped prior to 2010.

David

On 19/09/11 5:27 PM, "David McTimoney" <david.mctimoney@nbed.nb.ca> wrote:
Mark Fisher is working on securing the report, as this is really a request to the Department of Supply and Services.

I'll see if there are records from prior to 2010 for the septic.

David

Cn 15/09/11 5:22 PM, "rob strickland" <rvs709@live.ca> wrote:

Just woundering about the times the septic was pumped before 2010 and I am still waiting for the report that was
compleated on the septic system.

Thanks
F.ob Strickland



Buck, Cathy  (ED17)

From: McTimoney, David (ED17)

Sent: October 21, 2011 9:48 AM

To: Buck, Cathy (ED17); Forsythe, Marty (ED17-DEC)
Subject: FW: Thinking of a Question You Asked

For our records...

—————— Forwarded Message

From: John Clarke <annjohnclarke7 @hotmail.com>
Date: Thu, 20 Oct 2011 19:37:41 -0300

To: David McTimoney <david.mctimoney@nbed.nb.ca>
Subject: RE: Thinking of a Question You Asked

Hello David,

Thank you for the note. This does change my concept of three public meetings. I was expecting to be able to address
the DEC again, but I see that that is not in the cards. I was under the impression that the third meeting would focus on
the Burton School and not be the regular monthly DEC meeting. What a shame.

Thank you for taking the time to keep me on the straight and narrow.

Your Friend,

John

From: David.McTimoney@nbed.nb.ca

To: annjohnclarke7 @hotmail.com
Date: Thu, 20 Oct 2011 12:44:00 -0300
Subject: Thinking of a Question You Asked

Hi John,

I have been thinking of a question you asked at the Burton Public Meeting with respect to Meeting #3 scheduled for
November 22. You asked about the meeting serving as another “consultation meeting”.

Section 6.5.4 from Policy 409 describes the three public meetings, and the third meeting is “a final meeting to provide
the public with the results of the consultation, including an account of the factors considered, as per section 6.4, and
resulting recommendation being submitted to the Minister”. My worry is that you may have interpreted Meeting #3 as
an additional forum for any stakeholder to publically share views on the sustainability of the school in a formal or
informal presentation manner. This isn’t the case. With Public Meeting #2 behind us, the format for further input into
the study at this time continues to be electronically on the website, by email, and in writing.

Your question stuck with me that night and | wanted to make sure that there was no confusion.

David

------- - End of Forwarded Message



Bucl, Cathy  (ED17)

To: rvs708@live.ca; Evelyn Peddle; Jason, Stacey & Haylee
6o Forsythe, Marty (ED17-DEC); McTimoney, David  (ED17); Buck, Cathy (ED17)
suizjzct: FW: [Burton School Sustainability Study] Comment: "Welcome to the Burion School

Sustainability Comment Site"

Hi, folks:

David McTimoney wanted you to know that he posted this on the blog this morning. He is happy
to answer any questions you may have. Please feel free to call - 357-4112. Thanks. We'll

see you tonight.

Cathy Buck
Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Secretary to the District Education Council

School District 17
17 Miramichi Road, Oromocto, NB E2V 2P6

Phone: (506) 357-4112
Fax: (566) 357-4811

E-mail: cathy.buck@gnb.ca

Web: www.districtl7.nbed.nb.ca

This message is intended for the person to whom it is addressed and should be treated as
confidential. It must not be forwarded or shared unless permission has been received from
the sender. If you have received this message inadvertently, please notify the sender and
delete the message. Thank you for your cooperation.

----- Original Message-----

From: comment-reply@wordpress.com [mailto:comment-reply@wordpress.com]

Sent: October 12, 2611 9:89 AM

To: Buck, Cathy (ED17) -

Subject: [Burton School Sustainability Study] Comment: "Welcome to the Burton School

Sustainability Comment Site"

ew comment on your post "Welcome to the Burton School Sustainability Comment Site™

Author : David McTimoney, Superintendent (IP: 264.81.19.71 » Wse@2pl-nbed-mvp-frd.nbed.nb.ca)
E-mail : david.mctimoney@gnb.ca '

URL

Whois : http://whois.arin.net/rest/ip/204.81.19.71

Comment:
As a follow-up to the note mentioned above, the staff from the Department of Supply and

Services (DSS) visited Burton Elementary School last week to review the facility priorities
that have been placed on the Capital Improvements List. Yesterday, DSS provided the
C:partment of Education and Early Childhood Development and School District 17 with its
S.ncdings. A revision has been made to the estimate regarding the electrical system
ungrade...this estimate now stands at $50 ©990 as opposed to $70 €00 (smaller service entrance
was taken into account). A comment has also been made about the interior accessibility 1ift,
which remains as a $220 @00 estimate. It has been suggested that if a new exterior enclosure
and site work is needed, the estimate could be impacted dramatically.

‘0 review the Burton Elementary estimates that are currently on our Capital Improvements
..8T, here is the district priority number, risk priority and estimate for each project:



New Sewage Treatment System - 1, 1, $100 @00 Electrical System Upgrade - 44, 2, $50 000
Replacement of Siding - 49, 2, $40© @00 New Ventilation System - 63, 2, $167 000 Elevator and
Access to Building - 64, 2, $220 000 Upgrade 0ld Ceilings and Lighting - 71, 3, $36 0e@
Curbing and Driveway Refinishing - 85, 3, $55 000

Estimates are made by School District 17 facilities staff based on information provided by
DSS. DSS provides their numbers based on historical data and recent projects from around the
province. They review their figures annually and revise them to reflect the most current
information available. There are many variables that can influence project costs and account
for an estimate being an inaccurate projection. Construction unknowns, market conditions,
material pricing, and time of year can all factor into the final cost of a job.

Other factors that are being considered as the DEC conducts this sustainability study include

enrollment, health and safety, quality of education, transportation, finances, impact on the
local community, impact on other schools and economic development.

David



